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Plaza Court was constructed in 1926-1927 at a cost of
$150,000, Architect was Hawk & Parr, one of the City's best
firms, It w.s designed to make the best possible use of a
wedge-shaped site formed by Clussen Drive us it slices WNW
from the intersection of 10th Street and Walker (cf. mip)e

Basically, the Court was (und remuins) a two-story brick
building with b.sement, fucing SSW, with 2 trisngular projection
at the buck. The Court fronts on Clissen - behind its
piralleling off-street purking ure: - runs some 300 feet ILSE
to to WNW. The ends are 60 feet deep, but with the projection
to the NE it is some 160 feet deep as its mid-point. This
central section fectures a mezzanine designed especially for
the Crescent Murket (cf. No. 8), its first tenant. (The
projecting "bulge" at the back zlso uccommodated food lockers
and other storige needs of the m.rket.,) A remoed parking
facility now completely fills in this buck-side area bounded
by Walker and 1lth Street, the 50-ye.r-old building's only
significant altertion.

Pluza Court was . first cless structure - attructive to
the eye and, even more importuntly - substantially built.
Constructed of reinforced concrete, it was fireproof and so
well designed from zn engineering st.ndpoint that addition
of the rumped three-level pirking fucility demunded few
structural chianges. Cars are now parked on the roof of the
original building, The decking wus covered for protection,
but the building itself did not need strengtheninge

Aside from this completely new northeast elevxtion,
profiles of the south, west .nd southwest elev.ations, though
showing obvious modernizations, do not sppeur to be significantly
(or irrevok.bly) chingede. The origin.l cliy tiles on the roof
have now been painted gold., The flame-top finiuls znd roof
peiks of round knobs are believed to be originzal, although
they are ilso co-.ted now with gold puint. Intrys on the
southwest retzin curved cinopies :nd the decor:itive, classical
motif constructed intoc the masonry walls sbove the arched roof.
The urn, in bas relief, his <150 been painted goldl

The ground floor muasonry walls are of brick, Othorwise
the walls have been covered with stucco or metal., Much of
the ground floor brick has been removed - except here needed
for columns :nd supvorts - to nrovide muiximum glass :frez,
Limestone sills and window lintels are now covered. 4nd
where clerestories once -bounded :-bove the cinopies to provide
interior lighting to shops «nd stores, there is now «
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super-zbundi.nce of boxes to house heuting and cooling equipment,
Needless to suy, these too «ire painted gobd., Despite these
additions and aduptations, however, a vigue Mediterranisn feel
still persistse. The modernizations seem to be more obvious
thin substantive,

Inside, the second floor his been changed hardly at =all.
The one new interior feature is = long first-floor hollwey
to better serve Plaza Court tenants. Most of the building's
50,000 feet of floor space has been curpeted. & disco hus
been added in the basement.
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Plaza Court, when opened for business in 1927, was the first]
shopping center (other than downtown) in Oklahom: City and one of
the first anywhere. Its development was a far-sighted response
to chinging urbin conditions, in Oklohom: City and elsewhere, as
the fumily sutomobile begun to lessen the dependence of shoppers
on the streetcur. Plaza Court was lirgely the idea of John Thomas,
owner of a quality market .nd grocery located directly across the
street from the downtown streetcar terminal. The new location
selected was -bout - mile from downtown on the edge of what was

then the city's finest residentiul seciion and adj.cent to several
almost-as-fine ureus then being developed. It was served by several
streets that were and still ure major traffic arteries,

If the move from downtown und relocation neur «ffluent
homeowners were decisions cirefully arrive ut, so were those
determining the design of the new shopping center ... nd its
nome, Svanish architecturul feutures, popular in the 1920s
from Csliforni:z through South Texus to Florida, were then beginning
to penetrate Okluhom., both in quality residences -nd commercial
buildings, psarticul.rly '"movie pluces.'" The wedge-shaved building
was thus given tiles znd other minor motifs. As for 'plaza
Spanish for murket plice - it suggested the shopping center ccncepte
As did "court," for dependence on autos ruather thian streetcurs
w-.s creating the need for purking spice. ..nd convenient off-street
pirking, fronting Plwz. Court, w:s one of its most progressive
features. Soon sh:ded by elm trees, it contributed significuntly
to the success cf the shopping center concepts

The soundness of the shopping center concept is underscored
by the number of major Zkluhoma City businesses that moved to the
Pluza Court builcing or actuxlly had their beginning in ite John
Thomus' Crescent lMarket was perhips the city's finest in the
1920s, both devmtown und at Plaza Court. Today, relocated
another five miles to the northwest, ugain to the convenient edge
of one of the city's best residentiul areas, it continucs to hold
that vositione Joining the market at olwza Court was the city's
pioneering Radio Stution WKY, one of the first commercial stations
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Plaza Court

west of the Mississippi. The old Veuzey drug chain opened
one of its first stores in the new building's southeast
corner. (The spice is still occupied by .. drug store,)

The florist who moved into Plaza Court in 1927 remuined
there for sbout 40 years, i furrier wus ‘nother longtime
tenunt. dnd deserving footunote st.itus: Dr. Jochn i, roddy,
who maintsined his medical office in Plaza Court for several
yearsy he is believed to hive been the first doctor in
Oklahoma to :dminister insulin to « diubetic patient,

Significant, too, it would seem, is that both its
design .nd its construction (cf. No. ?) 2llowed Plaza Court
to -.djust to changing conditions with - minimum of effort
und expense. after World War IT and into the 19508, as
Okluhom.. City's growth continued, businesses moved farther
north und Pliza Court begun to slump., Purking beconme a
problem. This w:s finally solved, xt least in vart, by
utilizing roof-tovp spice, mude possible by the extrenely
sturdy origin:l construction. Todsy the surrounding area
is being up-gr.ded significantly «nd Pluza Court, under new
ovnership =nd hiving undergone a major interior facelirting,
secms once again to be pProspering.




